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CONSUMMATING ORDER 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA P o m  EDGAR, C H A W  
MATTXEW M. CARTERE 
KATUNA I. M c M W  
NANCY A R G E " 0  
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANNCQLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

November 5,2007 

Todd D. Ehgelhardt, Esquire 
Akermansentditt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
tall ah ass^, Florida 32302-1877 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 060657-GU 
and 070003-GU 

Dear Mr. Engelhardt: 

filed on behalf of Florida City Gas, can be retuned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 
Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 04406-07 and 08326-07, 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

fw 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhl 
Enclosure 

cc: Anne h4amh, Division of Economic Regulation 
Daniel Lee, Division of Economic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel 

/ /  
CAPITAL Cm& OFBICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALWIASSEE, FL 323994850 

An Affimutive Aetion I Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Webite: hnpJhww..florid.ps" Internet Ennil: m"ta*swt.kn.ur 



1 .**** CLK Official Flllng*"**l111312007 11:45 AM 

Matilda Sanders '-psc-o7 - oq13 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, November 13,2007 11:44 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order/ Notice Submitted 

11/13/2007 11:42:00 AM 
060657-GU 
060657.1 0.23.07.rrj.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING POSITIVE ACOUISITION 
ADJUSTMENT 

REGULATORY ASSETS 





0 
DIVISION OF THE COMMISSIOU CLERK & 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
* 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 

JSATRINA J. TEW 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850)413-6770 (CLERK) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 (850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

October 9, 2006 

Beth Keating, Attomey 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 877 

Re: Docket No. 060657-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of acquisition adjustment and 
recognition of regulatory asset to reflect purchase of Florida City Gas by AGL Resources, Inc., which 
was filed in ths  office on October 3, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARL) OAK BOCZEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wmv.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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